From:

To:

Subject: RE: Inquiry for Firm service at kettleman
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:07:30 PM

If we received firm service, presumably, some tariff would apply. | don’t think we have anything like that in place now.

rrom: [ oo com-

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:05 PM
To: GG oc: =5 com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Inquiry for Firm service at kettleman

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER, STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Classification: Internal
Are you asking if we have a Tariff for how we serve SoCalGas?

Kindest Regards,

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From: >
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:02 PM

To: e.com>

Subject: RE: Inquiry for Firm service at kettleman

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER!

This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Do you know this person? Are you expecting this email? Are you expecting any links or attachments? If suspicious, do




not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the "Report Phish" button.

Understood. One of the things that might be good for the interim is pointing me to the correct tarrif and any other related docs. If there’s a process for securing firm service that exists and can be shared,
would help as well.

Thanks!!

From: e.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 11:33 AM

To: socalgas.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Inquiry for Firm service at kettleman

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER, STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Classification: Internal

| just sent this request out. Not sure if we will have an answer by mid-next week but | will try.

Kindest Regards,

Pacific Gas and Electric Comiani

From: socalgas.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:02 AM
To: @pge.com>

Cc: socalgas.com>

Subject: Inquiry for Firm service at kettleman

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER!



This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Do you know this person? Are you expecting this email? Are you expecting any links or attachments? If suspicious, do
not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the "Report Phish" button.

SoCal Gas is in the permitting stage of a project on the coast. As part of the environmental review process, SCG is looking into alternatives to the proposed project. One alternative is to receive firm
deliveries at Kettleman from PG&E of up to 30 mmcf/day. SCG would deliver gas to Topock for redelivery at Kettleman. SCG is interested to know if firm capacity is available? For how long? (Could we
sign a 10 year agreement for example). What are the rate design options, if any?

I’'m sure this will invoke many questions on your side before you can answer, so ask away. Management is hoping for a draft by mid-next week, which | know is quick, so whatever you can do.

Thanks,

Southern California Gas Company

You can read about PG&E’s data privacy practices here [pge.com] [nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] or at PGE.com/privacy [pge.com] [nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com].

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.



From:
To:
Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Inquiry for Firm service at kettleman
Date: Friday, February 24, 2023 7:02:31 AM

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER, STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Classification: Internal

Good morning -

As this request does not pertain to the MEA, this would go to our sales team. | am adding the Manager,_ who already works with SoCalGas with the As-
Available and Firm transportation requests. -team can asses the request and work with your team to determine if PG&E can support it.

Kindest Regards,

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From: [ o colgas.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:02 AM

To: pge.com>
Cc: socalgas.com>
Subject: Inquiry for Firm service at kettleman

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER!

This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Do you know this person? Are you expecting this email? Are you expecting any links or attachments? If suspicious, do




not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the "Report Phish" button.

SoCal Gas is in the permitting stage of a project on the coast. As part of the environmental review process, SCG is looking into alternatives to the proposed project. One alternative is to receive firm
deliveries at Kettleman from PG&E of up to 30 mmcf/day. SCG would deliver gas to Topock for redelivery at Kettleman. SCG is interested to know if firm capacity is available? For how long? (Could we
sign a 10 year agreement for example). What are the rate design options, if any?

I’'m sure this will invoke many questions on your side before you can answer, so ask away. Management is hoping for a draft by mid-next week, which | know is quick, so whatever you can do.

Thanks,

Southern California Gas Company

You can read about PG&E’s data privacy practices here [pge.com] or at PGE.com/privacy [pge.com].

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.





